8501 SW 124th Ave. Ste. 205A

Miami, FL. 33183

MCY ENGINEERING, INC. P: 305 271-0117

GLAZING CONSULTANT F: 305 279-6818

November 9, 2017

Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation
2601 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee FL 32399

Ref:  Affirmation of Current Product Application
GSS- 1 Genesis Accordion Shutter System (FA #17552)
NCCL Corporation Inc.

To whom it may concern,

This letter affirms that | have reviewed the above listed product and have found, to the best of
my knowledge, that the GSS- 1 Genesis Accordion Shutter System (FA #17552) conforms to the
requirements of the 6th Edition Florida Building Code (2017).

No revisions or changes to the referenced standards or standard years have occurred between
Chapter 35 of the 5" Florida Building Code (2014) and Chapter 35 of the 6 Edition Florida
Building Code (2017). Therefore, all test standards used in testing and all design standards used
in the design and engineering of the currently approved product remains valid for compliance to
the 6™ Edition Florida Building Code (2017).

Certificate of Independence:

As the structural design engineer retained by NCCL Corporation Inc on the product referenced
above, | do hereby declare that | do not have and will not have any financial interest in any
company manufacturing or distributing the above referenced product, nor do | have or will have
any financial interest with any other entity involved in the approval process of the product and
also that my company is not owned, operated, or controlled by NCCL Corporation Inc in any way.

Sincerely,
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